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SOLICITATION/CONTRACT/ORDER FOR COMMERCIAL ITEMS
OFFEROR TO COMPLETE BLOCKS 12, 17, 23, 24, & 30

3. AWARP/EF
'

FECtlV
'

E DATE I

1 REQUISITION NUMBER

SD0600210000

5- s6liciTati6n number

PAGE 1 OF 1

6 SOLICITATION ISSUE
DATE

2 Contract no

H98230-06-C-1244 2006 APR 27

A ORDER NUMBER

7. FOR SOLICITATION
INFORMATION CALL:

a NAME

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
b. TELEPHONE NUMBER(No collect calls) 8. OFFER DUE DATE/

LOCAL TIME

1BA323)
9. ISSUED BY

Buyer/Symbol |

Maryland Procurement Office

9800 Savage Road (SAB3)

Fort George G. Meade. MD 20755Phone:

I I

CODE
H98230 10. THIS ACQUISITION IS

| |
UNRESTRICTED

H SET ASIDE: % FOR

| |
SMALL BUSINESS

d HUBZONE SMALL BUSINESS

8(A)

NAICS:

SIZE STANDARD:

11. DELIVERY FOR FOB
DESTINATION UNLESS

ULOCK IS MARKED
SEE SCHEDULE

12. DISCOUNT TERMS

Net:30

13a. THIS CONTRACT IS A RATED ORDER
UNDER DPAS (15CFR700)

13b. RATING

DO: A7
14 METHOD OF SOLICITATION

RFQ IFB

15. DELIVER TO

See Shipping Instructions, Page 4

CODE 16 ADMINISTERED BY

Phone:

17a CONTRACTOR/
OFFEROR

CODE 3CBP4 FACILITY

CODE 18a PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY CODE H98230
DUNS: 041879342

NARUS INC
570 Maude Ct

Sunnyvale, CA 94085-2822

Finance and Accounting Office

P.O. Box 1685

Ft. Meade. MP 20755-6856

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

TELEPHONE NO'

17b CHECK IF REMITTANCE IS DIFFERENT AND PUT SUCH ADDRESS IN OFFER
18b. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN BLOCK 18a UNLESS BLOCK BELOW

IS CHECKED Q SEE ADDENDUM

19.

ITEM NO.

20.

SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES
21.

QUANTITY
22.

UNIT

23

UNIT PRICE
24

AMOUNT

SHIPMENTS
NOTE: Fill I

PHONH
CONTRACT!
LISTED IN B
TO THE SPE

WILL ONLY BE ACCEPTED ON WEEKDAYS (EXCLUDING HOLIDAY?
TRAII FR I DADS Wll I RF ACCFPTFD RY APPOINTMFNT ONLY. 2'

~J FOR AN APPOINTMENT.
>R SHALL NOT DELIVER MATERtAL SPECIFIED IN THIS ORDER TO j

.OCK 15 WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CONTRAC
CIFIED ADDRESS WILL RESULT IN SUBSTANTIAL DELAYS IN PASTS

(Use Reverse and/or Attach Additional Sheets as Necessary)

) BETWEEN 7

HOURS ADV,

WY ADDRES:
"ING OFFICEF
ENT OF YOUF

30 A.M.

ONCE NC

i OTHEF
. FAILU
INVOIC

<\ND 2:30 P.M.

TICE IS REQUIRED

THAN THAT
3E TO DELIVER
E.

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-3(

25 ACCOUNTING A

975/60400.45!

>JD APPROPRIATION DATA

)0 554151 999-3100 S181 19 NDXXXE3X C915S3 C2 C21 BM01

26 TOTAL AWARD AMOUNT(For Govt Use Only)

$ 398,481.44

"I 27a. SOLICITATION INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE FAR 52.212-1
,
52.212-4, FAR 52.212-3 AND 52.212-5 ARE ATTACHED ADDENDA Q ARE Q ARE NOT ATTACHED

~2 27b CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE FAR 52.212 4. FAR 52.212 6 IS ATTACHED. ADDENDA Q ARE Q ARE NOT ATTACHED

28 CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT AND RETURN 1 COPIES
TO ISSUING OFFICE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO FURNISH AND DELIVER ALL ITEMS SET

i—I FORTH OR OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED ABOVE AND ON ANY ADDITIONAL SHEETS SUBJECT

LiJ TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED HEREIN

29. AWARD OF CONTRACT: REFERENCE OFFER

DATED YOUR OFFER ON SOLICITATION

(Block 5). INCLUDING ANY ADDITIONS OR CHANGES WHICH ARE SET
FORTH HEREIN. IS ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS.

30a SIGNATURE OF OFFEROR/CONTRACTOR 31a UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER)

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

30b. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (TYPE OR PRINT) 30d. DATE SIGNED 31b. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (TYPE OR PRINT) 31c DATE SIGNED

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION IS NOT USABLE

STANDARD FORM 1449
(REV 4/2002))
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19.

ITEM NO.
20

SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES
21.

QUANTITY
22.

UNIT

23

UNIT PRICE
24

AMOUNT

(see continuation sheet)

32a QUANTITY IN COLUMN 21 HAS BEEN

Q RECEIVED Q INSPECTED | | ACCEPTED, AND CONFORMS TO THE CONTRACT, EXCEPT AS NOTED:

32B SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED GOVT. REPRESENTATIVE 32c DATE
32d. PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE

I (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

32e. MAILING ADDRESS OF AUTHORIZED GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Same as block 9

32f. TELEPHONE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZEDGOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE

32g. E^MAUIiE-AJJIHORIZED GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVE

NSA.IC.GOV

33 SHIP NUMBER

|
PARTIAL

| |
FINAL

34. VOUCHER NUMBER 35. AMOUNT VERIFIED 36. PAYMENT

] COMPLETE Q PARTIAL [^] FINAL

37. CHECK NUMBER

38 S/R ACCOUNT NUMBER 39. SIR VOUCHER NUMBER

41a I CERTIFY THIS ACCOUNT IS CORRECT AND PROPER FOR PAYMENT

41 b. SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF CERTIFYING OFFICER 41c. DATE

42b. RECEIVED AT (Location)

42c. DATE REC'D (YYYY/MM/DD) 42d. TOTAL CONTAINERS

STANDARD FORM 1449 (REV 4/2002)) BACK
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CONTINUATION SHEET
REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

H98230-06-C-1 244/0000

PAGE
2

OF

10

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

NARUS INC
(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b)(4)

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)

Sponsored by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.111
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352.232-9010 CONSTRUCTIVE ACCEPTANCE - SUPPLIES (OCT 1993)

Due to the nature of supplies being accepted, inspection and testing requirements, shipping and acceptance
terms, resources available for acceptance, or other factors relevant to this contract, acceptance of supplies
required herein shall be deemed to have occurred constructively on the 7th calendar day after delivery for the
purpose of determining the payment due date and computing Government interest payments pursuant to the Prompt
Payment clause at 52.232-25.

(End of Clause)

352.211-9001 TIME OP DELIVERY (OCT 1993)

The supplies called for herein shall be delivered on or before 30 days after date of award document.

(End of Clause)

352.211-9005 NOTICE: SPECIAL PROVISION FOR LATE DELIVERY (OCT 1993)

If the Contractor fails to make delivery of the items called for herein on or before the contractual delivery
date without proof of an excusable delay as defined in the Default provision of this contract, and the Government
does not elect to terminate performance in accordance with the termination provisions of this contract, then the
parties shall promptly and in good faith negotiate an extended delivery schedule in exchange for adequate
consideration from the Contractor. Should the parties fail to reach agreement on such a modification, the
Contracting Officer may unilaterally determine what constitutes a reasonable delivery schedule and the
consideration therefore. Failure to agree to such schedule and consideration shall be a dispute concerning a
question of fact within the meaning of the clause of this contract entitled "Disputes". The rights and remedies
set forth in this clause shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by
law or under this contract. The primary purpose of this clause is to clarify existing terms of the contract.

(End of Clause)

352.247-9006 SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS - DORSEY ROAD (AUO 2003)

Supplies shall be shipped to the following:

Maryland Procurement Office
Dorsey Road Warehouse
14 72 Dorsey Rd., Doors 1, 2 or 3

Hanover, MD 21076
REF : MDA904- or H98230- *

Attn: POC Name and Phone Number if included in Section G.
If no POC, then insert "LL15 Receiving Officer" (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
Piece Number and total # of pieces shipped (i.e., "Box 2 of 10"),

NOTE: Schedule shipments to arrive at- deaf ina!- i nn from 7:00 AM to 2:30 PM Monday through Friday, excluding Federal
holidays. Call

| |
no less than 24 hours in advance of delivery for full loads, special handling, or if

you would like to schedule tor a specific time.

NOTE: Contractor is responsible for ensuring that the above information is included on any drop shipped
deliveries

.

* If the contract number begins with MDA904 or H98230, only the last seven letters/numbers (plus any delivery
order number, if applicable) needs to be referenced. For example, MDA904 or H98230-0X-C-0001 may be shown on the
packing slip as OX-C-0001, and MDA904 or H98230-OX-D-1001, Delivery Order 0005 may be shown as 0X-D-1001/0005

.

Contract numbers beginning with other than MDA904 or H98230 shall be included in their entirety. The
contract/delivery order number may be hand written on packing slip if contractor's automated system will not
accommodate the entire contract number.

(End of Clause)
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ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA

ACR: AA
PR4(SDOS0O21OOO0
AA 975/60400.4500 554151 999-3100 S18119 NDXXXE3X C915S3 C2 C21 BM01

OBLIGATED : $398,481.44

352.232-9016 INVOICING AND PAYMENT (JUN 2005)

a. Invoices (original and two copies) shall be addressed and submitted to:

] (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
P.O. Box 195
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

or faxed to I } Attn:
| |

b. Payments hereunder shall be made as they accrue in four (4) weeks or monthly installments. Upon
submission of the contractor's invoices and after verification by the Contracting Officer's Representative of the
services performed, pursuant to the Prompt Payment Clause 52.222-25, payment shall be made by the appropriate
Finance and Accounting Office through the Contracting Officer.

(End of Clause)

352.242-9000 CONTRACTING OFFICER'S REPRESENTATIVE (OCT 1993)

(a) The Contracting Officer may appoint one or more Government employees as Contracting Officer's
Representatives (COR) for technical purposes applicable to this contract. "Technical" is restricted to
scientific, engineering, or field-of -discipline matters directly applicable to the work performed by the
Contractor under the requirements of this contract

.

(b) The appointment (s) will be in writing, signed by the Contracting Officer, and will set forth the
authority granted to and the limitations on the COR. Two copies of the letter of appointment will be provided to
the Contractor who shall acknowledge receipt of the appointment by immediately signing and returning one copy of
the letter. Such signing shall represent the Contractor's acknowledgement of the limited authority of the COR.

(c Appointments may be changed or revoked by the Contracting Officer. The Contracting Officer will notify
the Contractor, in writing, of any such changes or revocations.

(End of Clause)

352.204-9001 DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION - CONTRACT (OCT 2005)

(a) DFARS 252.204-7000 and this clause shall govern any disclosure of information regarding this contract.
In using information authorized by this clause, the contractor (i) shall not disclose any information concerning
the sponsorship of this contract, or (ii) the nature of the Government's interest in and application of the
subject matter of this contract unless this type of information is expressly allowed to be disclosed by paragraph
(b) and/or (c) below, or by written approval of the congizant Contracting Officer.

(b) The information listed below may be disclosed in proposals to United States Government Agencies in
response to requests for past performance assessments, which shall be used ONLY for the subject source selection
process. When the following information is completed at time of contract award, the document shall be marked "FOR
OFFICAL USE ONLY". If any of the information that follows changes in your disclosure, the Contracting Officer must
be notified in writing of the change.

CONTRACT NUMBER: H98230-06-C-1244
CONTRACT TYPE: Firm Fixed Price
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AWARD DATE: 27 April 2006
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING ACTIVITY:

MARYLAND PROCUREMENT OFFICE
9800 SAVAGE ROAD
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MD 20755-6000

ORIGINAL CONTRACT VALUE: $398,481.44
CURRENT OR COMPLETED CONTRACT VALUE: $398,481 44
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: from: 27 April 2006 to- 27 May 2006
NONCOMPETITIVE
PROGRAM TITLE:
CONTRACT EFFORT DESCRIPTION: Hardware & Software
PLACE OF PERFORMANCE: Mountain View, CA.
POINTS OF CONTACT /PHONE NUMBER I 1

CONTRACTING OFFICES J _T"
~~" 1

PROGRAM MANAGER
]

|r.

1 1

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

.h
<C,

„
*eq"ests for approval for specific information to be released into the public domain, i e , not to

Officii onl™f a9
f
nCY

' ^ be Eubmitted in f<-m, e.g., not in draft, and shall not include " For

the request e J the ES£iSN„ * Contractor shall indicate the intended audience and/or publication venue in

Exoos!?ion An 7
9
;,,n»%nn^ f n°

released to attendees at the Federal Acquistion Conference and

f*
P°™™°

n V V I
a
u
d in thS Governm^nt Executive magazine. In the event that changes are required prior

approv er request"
26 ********** the Contractor shall submit a copy of the revised information prior to

Contrictino Of?fpev
i0

th«
dis^°sures once authorization to use any specific information has been approved by the

authorization^ from „T f
ct°r^

.

aphorized to reuse such speexfic information without obtaining additional

a coov of the loa to th» c t ?? ^ '

Th
S

contractor sha11 maintain a log of the additional uses and submita copy of the log to the Contracting officer when each disclosure is made.

(End of clause)

352.204-9011 NOTICE: USE OF A FOCI SOURCE FOR SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (AUG 2003)

Acquisition of supplies or services from concerns under Foreign Ownership, Control, or Influence (FOCI) or ofsupplies developed, manufactured, maintained or modified by concerns under FOCI is of serious concern. If the

H „
1S

f !f M
r

*? ^e contractor shall comply with all risk mitigation measures imposed by the Government,

from fn o?' r
Maryland Procurement Office reserves the right to prohibit individuals who are not U.S. citizensfrom all or certain aspects of the work to be performed under this Contract.

„hon
F°r

!
i9n Ownership, Control, or Influence - For purposes of this clause, a U.S. company is considered under FOCI"^"^r
n
a
J°^

lg
T

n
T

^erest has the power, direct or indirect, and whether or not exercisable through theownership of the U.S. company's securities, by contractual arrangements or other means, to direct or decidematters affecting the management or operations of that company.

™^J!?erVS \ cont inuing obligation of the contractor to advise the Contracting Officer in writing of changedC
°:

d
^T,l J°? "^:fiU?;S f^ement^."filiation, 352.204-9000, incorporated by reference, in

^l
a
Vr

1C
H

"n^r Default Clause of this contract. Any voluntary actions taken on the part of the contractor whichresult in changes to the Statement of Affiliation, will be reviewed by the Government. Any increased costsincurred by the contractor as a result of complying with additional Government imposed security measures shall beconsidered as unallowable costs to Government contracts.

Factors: The Government will use the following factors as the basis for making a FOCI determination:

**<1> Ownership or beneficial ownership, direct or indirect, of 5 percent or more of the offeror's votingsecurities by a foreign person;

nil °™?^h
iL

orbenef icial ownership, direct or indirect, of 2 5 percent or more of any class of the contractor'snon-voting securities by a foreign person;

^L^"a9ement P°sitions <
such as directors, officers, or executive personnel of the contractor held by non-U. S.

(4) Foreign person power, direct or indirect, to control the election, appointment, or tenure of directorsofficers, or executive personnel of the contractor or other decisions or activities of the contractor;

(5) Contracts, agreements, understanding, or arrangements between the contractor and a foreign person;
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(6) Loan arrangements between the contractor and a foreign person if the contractor's (the borrower) overall debt"
tZlll re-parent*

: 60 " " fina"Cial °bli9ati<™ "»t are subject to the lbUit™r
fore^ person

Z£Z*^Z%ZLZ T^Z^ST' " ' *"* *^ P~ « *" * 3 °

O^ni^etu^ *****—itieS teld * ««* ^ -Y a-t beneficia!

llso'e^Sed
1

^ foreign ^son"
619" """"^ " man*'e"*nt °fficial of «*• contractor who is

^Len^y
h£h

!L!a^°r that indlcates or demonstrates a capability on the part of foreign persons to control orinfluence the operations or management of the contractor; and,

(11) Ownership of 10% or more of any foreign interest.

* DoD 5200. 2-R Chap 3, para. c3 . S

Control"^ IIILncetwanuaSl^ ]
***** 2 3

'
°—ship,

(Bnd of Clause)

352.227-9000 SOFTWARE REQUIREMENT (AUG 1996)

does not conSn^LT^"'
3
""Hi

t0 the ^ °f itS knowled9e and belief, software provided under this contract
%fT 7

?f
llC1

°f code
' P^am, or other internal component (e.g., computer virus) which could

SESl/fSSS* °r "°^are
:

flrTnware
'
or hardware or which could reveal any data or other informationS™ .!

1 Processed by the software. Further, the Contractor shall immediately inform the ContractingOfficer upon reasonable suspicion that any software provided hereunder may cause the harm described above.

(End of Clause)

352.227-9001 COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE - PURCHASE ORDERS (FEB 1996)

Pursuant to the requirements of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement (DFARS) 227 7202-1commercial computer software to be delivered under this purchase order will be acquired under the license

procurement law
contractor to the public to the extent those licenses are consistent with Federal

(End of Clause)

352.227-9002 COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE - CONTRACTS (FEB 1996)

Pursuant to the requirements of Defense Federal Acquisition Regulation Supplement (DFARS) 227.7202-1commercial computer software to be delivered under this contract will be acquired under the license customarilyprovided by the contractor to the public to the extent those licenses are consistent with Federal procurement law.

(End of Clause)

352.227-9003 YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE - COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JUL 1999)

that i°
e
""rf

t
t°

n
:vI

NP0
?
MAT

f?
N TECHN°">GY means any equipment or interconnected system or subsystem of equipment,

^r " S US6d
,
in ^e aromatic. acquisition, storage, manipulation, management, movement, control, display,switching interchange, transmission, or reception of data or information. This is for equipment used by the

Sent "m reauireVfhe
* * COnt

"f°f • -"tract with the Agency which (?) requires thfuse of suchequipment, or (2) requires the use, to a significant extent, of such equipment in the performance of a service or
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the furnishing of a product. Information technology includes computers, ancillary equipment, software firmware

T*,^ *^ UrSS
-

se/Zices (including support services), and related resources, it does NOT in c 1ude anyequipment that is acquired by a Federal Contractor incidental to a Federal contract.
Y

The Contractor warrants that each information technology product delivered under this contract shall be able

nto^and betweeTthe t^H^t (inCludin9' but not liml"d to, calculating, comparing fnd sequent r.g) from
rTlr^L ? \ twentieth and twenty-first centuries, and the years 1999 and 2000 and leap year

beinq acauired oron^f h ^ ffo™aCion technology, used in combination with the information technologybeing acquired properly exchanges date/time data with it. All items developed or delivered under this contractare covered under this clause unless expressly noted otherwise. If the contract or DDuircontains a technologyrefreshment clause, successor products provided thereunder are also covered under this clause unless expressly"°"d °' hfW1Se
:
" the COntract quires that specific listed products must perform as a system in accordance

this warrfntv
9
and

9
thrreme^ef

en ^,T? 3haU^ t0 thoSe listed ^oducts » » ^t™. The duration of

subiect to the terms and fimfr^ f ^ ^ Government for breach of this warranty shall be as defined in, and

this contract Dro^Ld fh* nn? J * contractor
:

s standard commercial warranty or warranties contained in

warrants the r^eH?l = • ? k? ? tu "9 anY Provlslon fco the contrary in such commercial warranty or

any lis'ed'oroduct tttt , ?• ° ^ ^"^"t under this warranty shall include repair or replacement of

(90) days a?ter c« " Vn^l^^ dlScovered ^d made known to the contractor in writing within ninety(90) days after acceptance. Nothing m this warranty shall be construed to limit any rights or remedies theGovernment may otherwise have under this contract with respect to defects other than Year 2000 performance
(End of Clause)

352.227-9006 STATEMENT OF FOREIGN ORIGIN SOFTWARE AND/OR FIRMWARE (AUG 2003)

mannf^ c
^
ause

:

foreign-origin software and/or firmware is any software and/or firmware that is

S^SSFi devel0ped
'
stained and/or modified (i) outside the United States or its territories, or (ii) ir

r
ted Stat

A
es °r lts territories by and individual who is not a citizen of the United States or its

or (ii) shall be
ysur?^t ^tt^U 6e™ loP™^ maintenance or modification that meets either criterion (i)or (ii) shall be sufficient for the software and/or firmware to be deemed foreign-orgin under this clause.

The Government shall have the right to accept if certain countermeasures are instituted, or reject the suddIv

f ce
e

rei;ct
9
tL

SSr and/or
.

fi— «^er this contract on a case-by-case basis. If the Marylanl Procurement

a If' ' the supply of foreign-orgm software and/or firmware, the Government shall have the right to require

shaU Save the rioh^ 11 tl
'

Substitute °r to terminate this contract for convenience. The Government

Person outside n , ,T
that the contractor not disclose the identity of the end user of the item to any

^ i i / f 63 or
„
t0 3ny non -U ' S

-
citizen individual in the United States who developed,maintained modified, or manufactured the software and/or firmware. In such a case, upon delivery of the software

or indiviZ?(s).
C°ntra0tOr Sha11 State that the i-tentlty of the end user was'no? disclosed such Sllnit)

delivered o the
award the contractor becomes aware of foreign-origin software and/or firmware to be

STZlillL nf
Governn,ent under thls contract, the contractor shall immediately inform the Contracting Officer

" 1 ° the foreign origin software and/or firmware to be included in the deliverables under this contract,

be SenM f?eH » ??«
/0* flrmware that is merelV a Possible candidate for use under the contract shall alsobe identified. Notification pursuant to this clause must include the identity of the foreign source and thenature of the software application and is required as soon as there is a reason to know or luspect foreign origin

"° PTld
f

ade
TTT notice to the Government as specified herein can result in breach^nd/or default of

tlL£ h -n * a
Contracting Officer does not reject foreign-origin software and/firmware under thisclause within sixty days of receiving notification, the Government's rights under this clause shall be waived.

(End of Clause)

352.242-9004 CONTRACTOR PARTICIPATION IN CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION ASSESSMENTS - CONTRACT (FEB 2000)

fib ^h
it^°

n
lZ

aC
t "S

11
!f

subject to Periodic Contractor Performance Evaluation Assessments. In accordance with

contracts over 1, nnn nnn
P^urem

f
nt 0fElce maintains a database on Contractor past performance applicable to all

,

C°n "
ri

°"
°l

eI $1
:
°°°<°°°

- information on the performance of this contract will be maintained in the database and

The Contractor -s oLt?
8
-^

° f
.

Derformance exceeds one year) and at completion of the contract

Assessment form f"" 18 thlS Drocess
-

ln terms of review of the Contractor Performance EvaluationAssessment form, shall not cause an increase in the estimated cost/price of this contract.

(End of Clause)
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352.290-9008 USB OF NON- GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL BY THE MARYLAND PROCUREMENT OFFICE FOR CONTRACT CLOSEOUT (JUN2001

)

h. ^i
C°2traCt °r personnel who have executed a non-disclosure agreement with this office may administrativelySitu^^T/8^"^ ^ COntraCt f °r ClOSe°u? Ptoses. Your signature on this document

a^nistrativfcto^ouToTthis confer
°f Maryland P~™nt »** <* contractor personnel in the

lito^^i^!?£^5lor limit6d Pr°Prieta^ ^formation, rate information, billing

(End of Clause)

REFERENCED CLAUSES

The following contract clause (s) pertinent to this section is/are hereby incorporated by reference:

CLAUSE NO. TITLE

252.227-7015 TECHNICAL DATA - COMMERCIAL ITEMS (NOV 1995)

52.212-05 CONTRACT^TERMS^AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT STATUTES OR EXECUTIVE ORDERS - COMMERCIAL

incorporated iTSfSLiSS foll
?
win9 Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) clauses, which are^Ss or commercial items:

^ lmPl6ment pr0visions ° f la« °* Executive orders applicable to

(1) 52.223-3, Protest After Award (Aug 1996) (31 U.S.C. 3553)

(2) 52.233-4, Applicable Law for Breach of Contract Claim (Oct 2004) (Pub. L. 108-77, 108-78)

J!?L
The contractor shall comply with the FAR clauses in this paragraph (b) which the contracting officer has

SEEm. ?
bein9. lncorporated in this contract by reference to implement provisions of law or Executive ordersapplicable to acquisitions of commercial items:

uuuve uxuers

10 U.s7c.
(1

2402)
2C3 " 6

'
Restrictions on Subcontractor Sales to the Government, with Alternate I (41 U.S.C. 253g and

(2) 52.219-3, Notice of Total HUBZone Small Business Set-Aside (Jan 1999) (15 U.S.C. 657a).

the off^r-o?-'.^;^
9

;
4

'

Notic
f

°f Pr
j
ce Evaluation Preference for HUBZone Small Business Concerns (Jul 2005) (ifthe offeroi elects to waive the preference, it shall so indicate in its offer) (IS U.S.C. 657a).

(4) [Reserved]

(5) (i) 52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside (June 2003) (15 U.S.C. 644).

(ii) Alternate I (Oct 1995) of 52-219-6

(iii) Alternate II (Mar 2C04) of 52-219-6

(6) (i) 52.219-7, Notice of Partial Small Business Set-Aside (June 20031(15 U.S.C. 644).

(ii) Alternate I (Oct 1995) of 52.219-7.

(iii) Alternate II (Mar 2004) of 52.219-7

— (7) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (May 2004) (15 U.S.C. 637 (d)(2) and (3)).

(8) (i) 52.219-9, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (July 2005) (15 U.S.C. 637 (d)(4)).

(ii) Alternate I (Oct 2001) of 52.219-9.

(iii) Alternate II (Oct 2001 of 52.219-9.

(9) 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting (15 U.S.C. 637 (a) (14)).

2005)-TTou°Vr
) »w';?fVr« ° f Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns (Sep2005) (10 U.S.C. 2323) (if the offeror elects to waive the adjustment, it shall so indicate in its offer).

(ii) Alternate I (June 2003) of 52.219-23.

(Oct ^l^/l^ll^^ Program-Disadvantaged Status and Reporting
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(Pub.^ iS^3sl-
2

^rtL^^ D
iS

d

37S?l?2.^w!'
PartiCipati°" ^ogram- Incentive Subcontracting (Oct 2000)

(13) 15.219-27, Notice of Total Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Set-Aside (May 2004).

(14) 52.222-3, Convict Labor (June 2003) (E.O. 11755).

_x (15) 52.222-19, Child Labor- -Cooperation with Authorities and Remedies (Jan 2006) (E.O. 13126).

_x_ (16) 52.222-21, Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (Feb 1999.

_x (17) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (April 2002) (E.O. 11246).

Eligib^i VetLfns
2

'D;c
5

200rl38Ts
rt

c
ni
4L 2

f

r
r ™*™ °f the ^ ^

_x_ (19) 52.222-36, Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities (Jun 1998) (29 U.S.C 793).

VeteranS Icec 2001)
2

( 3
8

'U^C^^ )

ReP°rtS °" Disabled Vet^ans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible

132017T
<21> 52 - 222 - 39 ' Nocification of Employee Rights Concerning Payment of Union Dues or Fees (Dec 2004) (E.O.

2000, (42 U
2

S.

<

C
>

. 6962(cM3) W(Un.°
f PerCentage °f Covered Material Content for EPA-Designated Products (Aug

(ii) Alternate I (Aug 2000) of 52.223-9 (42 U.S.C. 6962 (i) (2) (C) ) .

(23) 52.225-1, Buy American Act- -Supplies (June 2003) (41 U.S.C. lOa-lOd)

.

lOd irn
(

q
4

r
(i

Un
2 ' 22

r 3
\!

U
£ ferican Act--Free Trade Agreements- - Israeli Trade Act (Jan 2006) (41 U.S.C. 10a-lOd, 19 U.S.C. 3301 note, 19 U.S.C. 2112 Note, Pub. L. 108-77, 108-78, 108-286).

. (ii) Alternate I (Jan 2004) of 52.225-3.

(iii) Alternate II (Jan 2004) of 52.225-3.

(25) 52.225-5, Trade Agreements (Jan 2006) (19 U.S.C. 2501, et seq. , 19 U.S.C. 3301 note).

, . -r— <26> 52.225-13, Restriction on Certain Foreign Purchases (MAR 2005) (E.O S , proclamations and statutesadministered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of the Department of the Treasury?
statutes

(27) 52.225-15, Sanctioned European Union Country End Products (Feb 2000) (E.O. 12849).

(28) 52.225-16, Sanctioned European Union Country Services (Feb 2000) (E.O. 12849).

U.S C~2307^f)"'
232 " 29

'
TSrmS Financin9 of Purchases of Commercial Items (Feb 2002) (41 U.S.C. 255(f), 10

e ^rr '
3°\ 52

'
232-30

'
Installment Payments for Commercial Items (Oct 1995) (41 U.S.C. 255 (f), 10

U.S C7~3332^
52 ' 232 " 33

'
Pa5™ent by Electronic Funds Transfer- -Central Contractor Registration (Oct 2003) (31

1999)-^1U
2

S.C
2
'3332)

4
'
Payment by Electroni = Transfer- -Other than Central Contractor Registration (May

(33) 52.232-36, Payment by Third Party (May 1999) (31 U.S.C. 3332).

(34) 52.239-1, Privacy or Security Safeguards (Aug 1996) (5 U.S.C. G52a) .

1241 SHd 10

5

U.
(

s!c
52

2S31)
64

'
PreferenCe f°r p"vately Owned U.S. -Flag Commercial Vessels (Apr 2003) (46 U.S.C. Appx

(ii) Alternate I (Apr 2003) of 52.247-64.

services ^^^totSSJnTSfr ^ ^ in thiS Para9raPh <c)
,
applicable to commercialservices, which the Contracting Officer has indicated as being incorporated in this contract bv referencp t-nimplement provisions of law or executive orders applicable to acquisitions of coal ite™ or com^nents:

(1) 52.222-41, Service Contract Act of 1965, As Amended (Jul 2005) (41 U.S.C. 351, et seq.).

(2) 52.222-42, statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires (29 U.S.C. 206 and 41 U.S.C. 351, et
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seq

.

Option^ontracL^^U.S^ 2^nf4^"s
S

C
AC
3srefS

C

t.

C°ntraCt ^-Vrice Adjustment (Multiple Year and

U.S.C73S^'et
2

seqj
44

'
**** Standards Act and Service Contract Act-Price Adjustment (29 U.S.C. 206 and 41

Predecessor' Contractor'cln^M^H Wa9es
.

and Frin9e Benefits Applicable to Successor Contract Pursuant topredecessor Contractor Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) (41 U.S.C. 351, et seq.).

paragrfph^df if

1

tnis
G
con-

a
Lf

Xaminati^ °J
ReCord

"
The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of this

General JtaUh^ESSii*?
Gen"a

}
°f the United States

'
or an authorized representative of the Comptroller

?ransac;i:nfre^:d
a

trtnis contra
r

c?
ht "° ^ °* ^ factor's Meetly pertinent records^nvolving

oth^r e,H
(

H^^'%
COntraC -°r

.-
haU available at its offices at all reasonable times the records materials andother evidence for examination, audit, or reproduction, until 3 years after final payment under this contract 'or

contract iftnis
e

contr^r
Cifled

*? !*?
Subp*rt *' 7

'
C°""-tor Records Retention , ^Hhe TtZtl clauses of this^ hMM'f m f l

!
comPletely °* Partially terminated, the records relating to the work terminated

S£i ?L
m
?
de a*ailable for 3 years after any resulting final termination settlement. Records relating to appeals^ £ disputes clause or to litigation or the settlement of claims arising under or relating to this contractshall be made available until such appeals, litigation, or claims are finally resolved.

contract

j J 3) AS U
?f

d in
^
his clause

-
records include books, documents, accounting procedures and practices ardother data, regardless of type and regardless of form. This does not require the Contractor to creatTor maintainany record that the Contractor does not maintain in the ordinary course'of business or pursuant til provision of

r^ ' e
»
(1

>
.

Notwithstanding the requirements of the clauses in paragraphs (a), (b) , (c) or (d) of this clause the

paragraph
r

in
S

a

n
subcontr,

r
c
d

'f
d°™ ^ FA* ClaUES

'
°ther than th°se in P-agraphs U through <vii) of this

Sl?
r
bfas\:qu

S

ire
C

rby
a
tL

f

:Lur!
rCial^ Unl6SS indiCated bel°W

'
the e*"nt °f the fl °w d°™

(i) 52.219-8, Utilization of Small Business Concerns (May 2004) (15 U S C 637(d)(2) and (ill i-, =nsubcontracts that offer further subcontracting opportunities. If the subcontract (except subcontracts to Ln
±SoS32%?SS;

,
S"in

-S2?f f
500 '

£
($1 ' 000 ' 000 for instruction of any public facnity)

, STSS22?»etS^.tinclude 52.219-8 in lower tier subcontracts that offer subcontracting opportunities.

(ii) 52.222-26, Equal Opportunity (Apr 20C2) (E.O. 11246).

Other Eligibli'veterans^Dec^OOlfS?^%f^ Veteran8 °f thS Vietnara *» and

dv) 52.222-36, Affirmative Action for Workers with Disabilities (Jun 1998) (29 U.S.C. 793).

(E.O. 13201)
<V) 52 - 222 " 39

'
Notification of Employee Rights Concerning Payment of Union Dues or Fees (Dec 2004)

(vi) 52.222-41, Service Contract Act of 1965, as Amended (Jul 2005), flow down required for allsubcontracts subject to the Service Contract Act of 1965 (41 U.S.C. 351, et seq.)
required tor all

Addx 124! -n/T^n l
2
r
2
tl'JV

*refe
5
ence for Privately-Owned U.S. Flag Commercial Vessels (Apr 2003) (46 U.S.C.Appx 1241 and 10 U.S.C. 2631). Flow down required in accordance with paragraph (d) of FAR clause 52.247-64.

number of 'add^M flS!**
1
' ^ contractor ™X delude in its subcontracts for commercial items a minimalnjmher of additional clauses necessary to satisfy its contractual obligations.

(End of Clause)


